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Intarnational Conference Sehodule
Locaton: Grand Conference Centor, New York, NY
Theme: Fulure Technologios and Innovations
Dayt: iy 15

9:00-10:00 Ragistraton and Moming Coflee

10:00-10:30 poning Romarks
10 The Fuuro of og) < Dr. Joha S,

Toch Instiuta)
11:30-12:00 Broak
1200-13:00 Latest Trends in Al and Machine Loarming (Chair: . Emiy Jahnson, Teeh Innavators nc.,

Basion)
1300-18:00 Luneh

Michael Davis, Bockchain Soutons L., San
Frandisco)
15.00.15:30 Cafteo Break

Sarah Wiliams,
‘Washingion)

Discus:
FuturaTech University, Austn)
17:30-18:00 Notworking and Ciosing Famarks.

ay2: July 16

9:00-10:08 Morning Colfes and Netwarking
Technology Trenc M. Jane Miler, CEO of InnovatToch

Solutons, Seatti)
1.00-11:30 Break
11:30-12:3010T and Smar Cies (Char: Mr. Mark Lee, SimartCiy Soutions, Chicago)
1230-13:30 Lunch

Karen Thompson,
ComTach Insiute, Los Angeles)
14:30-16:00 Calteo Broak

Ms. Lisa Green, Bl Boston)
D, Stoven Harrs, FuturaTech Lab, Son

Francisco)
17:00-17:30 Networiing and Closing Ramarks.

Notas:

a0 maics sure your conforonos barge s visiie ata imes.
- For any bbsatings, vish B infomiation d4skin the man lobby.
- WiFi g svadabie

From: Emily Jones (emily.jones@futuratech.com)

To: Michael Smith (michael.smith@conferencemgmt.org)
Date: July 20

Subject: Feedback

Dear Michael,

| hope this message finds you well. | wanted to share my feedback on the Intemational Conferance on
Future Technologies and Innovations held at the Grand Conference Center.

Overall, the conference was highly i and well ized, The keynote by Dr. John
Smith and Ms. Jane Miller were particularly outstanding, and the diverse topics, from Al to bictechnology,
provided a comp 1sive overview of tect ical adv . The networking opportunilies were

also valuable.

However, a few areas need improvement. Some sessions ran over time, causing delays. There were
technical difficulties during the presentations on the second day, and clearer venue signage would be
helpful. Additionally, the Wi-Fi was inconsistent at times, which was frustrating.

Despite these minor issues, the conference was a valuable experience. Thank you for organizing such a
significant event.

Best regards,
Emily Jones

From: Michael Smith (michael.smith@conferencemgmt.org)

To: John Doe, IT Support Specialist (support@intemetprovider.com)
Date: July 24

Subject: Wi-Fi

Dear John Doe,

We recently experienced inconsistent Wi-Fi connectivity during our conference at the Grand Conference
Center. This caused si ptions for our

Could you please schedule a therough inspection and resolve any issues as soon as possible?
Thank you.

Best regards,
Michael Smith

— S0l

Q1. According to the schedule, when does Ms. Williams speak?
A. At 9:00
B. At12:00
C. At15:30
D. At16:00

Q2. What are attendees asked to do during the meeting?
They must wear a certain item.

They need to bring their ID.

. They are asked to download an app.

They have to attend lunch.

cow>»

Q3. What is indicated about Ms. Jones?
A. She booked online.
B. She attended both of the conferences.
C. She works at Blockchain Solutions Ltd.
D. She signed up for a 5G line.

Q4. Why did Mr Smith send the second email?
A. To reschedule an appointment
B. To advertise a new seminar
C. To inquire about a session
D. To address the issue
Q5. Where does Mr. Doe probably work?
A. In Austin
B. In New York
C. In San Francisco
D. In Chicago
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Intarnational Conferense Sehodulo

Location; Grand Conference Canter, New York, NY.
Theme: Fulure Technologios and Innovatons
Dayt: uly 15

9:00-10:00 Ragistraton and Moming Coflee
10:00-10:30 Cponing Romarks

The Fuuro of < Dr. John S,

Instiuto)
11:30-12:00 Broak

Emily Johngon, Tech Innavalers inc.,

Basion)
1300-14:00 Luneh
Mchael Day san

Frandisco)
1500.15:30 Cafteo Break

rah Willams,
‘Washingion)

FuturaTech Universit, Austn)
17:30-18:00 Notworking and Ciosing Remarks.

Day2: July 16

900-10:08 Maring Golfes and Netwarking
Technology Trenc

M. Jans Miler, CEO of InnovataTech
Solutons, Seatti)

11:00-11:30 Break

11:30-12:30 0T and Smar Cies (Char: M. Mark Lee, SmarCiy Soutions, Chicago)

1230-13:30 Lunch

Karen Thompson,

ComTach Insiute, Los Angeles)
14:30-16:00 Cateo Break
M. Lisa Green,

Boston)
D, Stoven Harrs, FuturaTech Lab, San

Francisco)
17:00-17:30 Networiing and Ciosing Ramarks.

Notas:
prs

From: Emily Jones (emily.jones@futuratech.com)

To: Michael Smith (michael.smith@conferencemgmt.org)
Date: July 20

Subject: Feedback

flf

Dear Michael,

| hope this message finds you well. | wanted to share my feedback on the Intemational Conference on
Future Technologies and Innovations held at the Grand Conference Center.

Overall, the conference was highly i and well The keynote by Dr. John
Smith and Ms. Jane Miller were particularly outstanding, and the diverse topics, from Al to bictechnology,
provided a iew of i The networking opportunities were
also valuable.

1sive

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
Emily Jones:

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
Center. This caused signil lisruptions for our

'

Could you please schedule a therough inspection and resolve any issues as soon as possible?
Thank you.

Best regards,
Michael Smith

]

Q1. According to the schedule, when does Ms. Williams speak?
A. At9:00
B. At12:00
C. At15:30
D. At16:00

Q2. What are attendees asked to do during the meeting?
A. They must wear a certain item.

B. They need to bring their ID.

C. They are asked to download an app.

D. They have to attend lunch.

What is indicated about Ms. Jones?
She booked online.
he attended both of the conferences.

ith send the second email?

. To address the is
Q5. Where does Mr. Doe pro!
In Austin
In New York
In San Francisco

wi
A.
B.
Cc
D. In Chicago
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